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BOBTON EDIBON COMPANY
B00 BOYLSTON STREET

BOSTO N. MA55ACHUBETTs 0219 9

wituiu o. wAnniNoTow October 30, 1984
BECo 84-186...... .... ...... ,

Deu.b.A.

Ms. Reba M. Diggs
Facilities Program Coordinator
License Fee Managenent Branch
Office of Administration
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

License No. DPR-35
Docket No. 50-293

Request for Return of Unexpended

Filina Fee

Dear Ms. Diggs:

On January 11, 1984, check #837526 in the amount of $20,000.00 was forwarded
to the NRC to cover the filing fees for five (5) Technical Specification
proposals. The following four (4) proposals were submitted.

1. Control Rod Drive Weekly Surveillance Testing

This technical specification change was submitted by letter
from W. D. Harrington to D. B. Vassallo, dated September
12, 1983 (BECo 2.83.238).

2. Fire Protection

This technical specification change was submitted in five
segments by letters f rom W. D. Harrington to D. B.
Vassallo, dated July 11, September 12, October 13, November
16, and December 28, 1983 (BEco 2.83.180, 237, 257,282, and
300, respectively).

3. Reload 6

This technical specification change was submitted by letter
f rom W. D. Harrington to D. B. Vassallo, dated December 28,
1983 (BEco 2.83.301).

4. Increased Core Flow

This technical specification change was submitted by letter
from W. D. Harrington to D. B. Vassallo, dated March 20,
1984 (BECo 2.84.045).

The fifth proposal, Reactor Protection System Protective circuitry, has not
been submitted. In the meantime, a revised schedule of fees was adopted by
the NRC as an amendment to 10CFR Part 170, and became law on June 20, 1984.
This revised fee schedule provides for a technical specification proposal or cg
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change submittal to be accompanied by a filing fee of $150.00, with utility
billing based on review staff analysis rates and time expended. As a result
of the new filing fee requirement, the credit for the proposed unfiled
technical. specification is no longer applicable.

In order that we may properly balance this account, you are respectfully
requested to initiate a check in the sum of $4,000.00, payable to Boston
Edison.

Very truly yours,
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